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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 3:40 FM
To: 'Michael - All Over United'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: update EIN

Ms. Sierra,

The EIN number has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our stafi. The Florida Department of State values your feadback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuausly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link 1o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Michael - All Over United [mailto:michael@alloverunited.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 3:39 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: update EIN

To whom it may concern:

Please update the EIN tax ID number for All Over United LLC document # L09000043454 the company changed
ownership on 8/26/2010. The new tax id/EIN # is 27-503-6673. Please update to reflect in your records and online,
Thank you,

Michael Dixson

Sales Manager

Peggy Sierra
President
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